



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

8BC-EUR

Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Jun 15, 2018 at 12:04 PM

Can you save the attached email to the Eureka NPC folder please and thank you.

D

Derek Donald- $\cap \triangleright \mathcal{L}^b \quad \dot{\mathcal{C}} \mathcal{D}^{c,c}$

Technical Advisor - Conseiller technique ᐱᓇᑦᑐᕋᕈᕆᔭᒃ ᐸᕋᕐᑎ-
Piluagnaqtuliniginmun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓇᑭᑦ ᐃᓕᓕᓴᑦ ᑲᑎᓴᓴᑦ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYTN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

၂၀၁၄ ခုနှစ် အတွက်
ပုံနှိပ်မှု နှင့် ပုံနှိပ်မှု X013 110

Titigaqavua 119
Uqhuqhuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / yʔ/s]b / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / hvJ4f3 / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / <PʁbʔPʁʔb / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Goump Djalogue <qdjalogue@nunavut.ca>

To: "Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (EC)" <jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@canada.ca>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 6 Jun 2018 14:13:22 +0000

Subject: RE: RE: NPC File # 148746-Amended Land Use Permit application for Eureka Weather Station

Good morning Jean-Philippe,

Yes, you can move forward with all other permitting applications. You do not require anything else from the NPC unless there's a modification to the reviewed project proposal #148746.

Best regards,

Goump

Nakurmiik | Thank you | Merci !

ᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭᑭ | Goump Djalogue, RPP | MCIP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission | Iqaluit Office | Blg 607

P.O. Box 1797 , Iqaluit, NU, X0A0H0

Phone: (867) 979-8260 | Fax: (867) 979-3443

Email: gdjalogue@nunavut.ca

www.nunavut.ca

From: Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (EC) [mailto:jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@canada.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:05 AM
To: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>
Subject: RE: RE: NPC File # 148746-Amended Land Use Permit application for Eureka Weather Station

Good day,

Following the release of the attached Screening Decision Report by NIRB, Environment and Climate Change Canada would like to know if we can proceed with obtaining any other permits (such as an amended Land Use Permit, Quarry Permit, Water Licence etc)?

Regards,

Jean-Philippe Cloutier-Dussault

Gestionnaire immobilier, Directions des actifs, des biens immobiliers et de la sécurité

Environnement et Changement climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@canada.ca / Tél. : 514-283-4045

Property Manager, Assets, Real Property and Security Directorate

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada
jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@canada.ca / Tel. : 514-283-4045



Government
of Canada

Gouvernement
du Canada

Canada

De : Goump Djalogue [mailto:gdjalogue@nunavut.ca]
Envoyé : 7 mars 2018 15:40

À : 'Info at NIRB'; licensing@nwb-oen.ca; McCaie, Tracey (AADNC/AANDC); landsmining@inac.gc.ca; Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (EC)

Cc : Allan Thompson

Objet : RE: NPC File # 148746-Amended Land Use Permit application for Eureka Weather Station

Good afternoon,

RE: NPC File # 148746-Amended Land Use Permit application for Eureka Weather Station.

Please see the attached letter concerning the above mentioned project/project proposal.

Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any question.

Regards,

Goump

Nakurmiik | Thank you | Merci !

ᑭᓄᓂᑦ ᑭᓄᓂᑦ | Goump Djalogue, RPP | MCIP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission | Iqaluit Office, Nunavut

Phone: (867) 979-8260 | Fax: (867) 979-3443

Email: gdjalogue@nunavut.ca

www.nunavut.ca

 **noname.eml**
44K